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MEETING DATE: 	June 29, 2017 

DATE DELIVERED: 	June 22, 2017 

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 	7 

CAPTION: 	 Docket No. 43360; SOAH Docket No. 473- 
16-0101.WS - Application of City of 
Pleasanton for Certificates of Convenience 
and Necessity in Atascosa County (37978-C 
& 37991-C) 

ACTION REQUESTED: 	Discussion and possible action with respect 
to Final Order 
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Executive Director 

TO: 	Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr., Commissioner 
Brandy Marty Marquez, Commissioner 

All Parties of Record 

FROM: 

RE: 

Irene Monte1ong4 
Director, Docket Management 

Open Meeting of June 29, 2017 
PUC Docket No. 43360 
SOAH Docket No. 473-16-0101.WS — Application of City of Pleasanton for 
Certificates of Convenience and Necessity in Atascosa County (3 7978-C & 
3 7991-C) 

DATE: 	June 22, 2017 

On June 1, 2017, a Proposed Order in the above-referenced docket was issued. The 
Commission is currently scheduled to consider this docket at an open meeting to begin 9:30 a.m. 
on Thursday, June 29, 2017, at the Commission's offices, 1701 North Congress Avenue, Austin. 

The Administrative Law Judge corrects two minor typographical errors to the Proposed 
Order. Finding of Fact No. 7 includes a period which was inadvertently omitted from the initials 
of landowner R.L. and Darlene Daughtrey and revises Conclusion of Law No. 5 to substitute the 
word requested for request. 
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